
 
 

 

Southeast Regional Office 

2 East Main Street | Norristown, PA  19401-4915 | 484.250.5160 | Fax 484.250.5971 | www.dep.pa.gov 

February 26, 2021 
 
Mr. Mark Valori 

Adelphia Gateway, LLC 
1415 Wyckoff Road 
Wall, NJ  07719 
 

Re: Completeness Notification Letter 
ESCGP-3 Permit Application 

 Project Name: Adelphia Gateway Project - Phase 1 – Major Permit Amendment 
 Permit Application Number: ESG 01 00 19 001  A-1 

Municipalities: Richland Township, West Rockhill Township, East Pikeland 
Township, East Whiteland Township, Thornbury Township, Lower Chichester 
Township, Skippack Township 

 Counties: Bucks, Chester, Delaware, Montgomery 

 
Dear Mr. Valori: 
 
The Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) has reviewed the above referenced 

application for completeness, and DEP has determined that the application is complete.  DEP 
and the County Conservation Districts will now proceed with the technical review of the 
application. During the technical review, the adequacy of the application and its components 
will be evaluated to determine if sufficient information exists to render a decision on the 

technical merits of your application. 
 
If you have questions about your application, please contact me by e-mail at 
christopsm@pa.gov or by telephone at 484-250-5152 and refer to ESG010019001 A-1. 

 
Sincerely, 
 

Christopher Smith 

 
Christopher Smith, P.E. 

Chief, Construction Permits Section 
Waterways and Wetlands Program 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
Mr. Valori -  2  - February 26, 2021 

 
 
 
cc: Ms. Shiny Mathew – Johnson, Mirmiran & Thompson (JMT) 
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Municipal Engineer – Skippack Township 
Mr. Smith 

 Mr. Hohenstein 
 Mr. Shankar 
 Re 30 


